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Started: / / Ready to File / Completed: Cg/ '?-a/ ? 7

-

Start research using Request, Family Group & Pedigree Sheets
Check off each item as research is completed

e Main Room — Northwest Corner (standing in entrance door)
BookCat (Online Card Catalog)
o Key in surname being researched
= FB = Family Books
=  FF = Family Files
=  VF = Vertical Files
»  VF Church = Vertical Files labeled Churches
=  VF Fairfield = Vertical Files labeled Fairfield
=  VF Plats = Vertical Files labeled Plats
= VF Wills = Vertical Files labeled Wills

e Main Room — Southwest Corner
Computer with Large TV Screen
o Check ICON labeled Research Room
=  African American Folder
= Books Folder
= CDs Folder
= Church Cemeteries Folder
= Family Books Section Folder
= Family Researched Files Folder (also check Master List Spreadsheet)
=  Funeral Homes Folder
= Maps, Map Information Folders
=  Obits Folder
= Plats Folder
= Wills Folder
o Check Online Research Sources Folder
= Other web resources available, like USC Libraries, etc.

e Main Room — North Side, Northeast Corner
o Local Church History & Denominational Church History
Deeds
Wills
Equity Court
Cemeteries
Birth Scrapbook
Marriage Notices & Scrapbook

Death Notices & Scrapbook
W
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Genealogy Resource Librarx

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 11:54 AM

To: ‘John Howell'

Subject: RE: Cook/Howell Query Status Update

Attachments: Cook - Home of Nathan Cook.pdf; Cook Family Genealogy.pdf; Cook, Capt. John 1736-1798 - Family

Group Sheet 2pdf.pdf; Cook, Henry - Family Ancestry.pdf; Cook, James Lawrence - Family Group
Sheet.pdf; Cook, Martha Pearson 1805-1875 - Family Group Sheet.pdf; Cook, Nathan - Home of
(pictures).pdf; Cook's Cemetary 1764-1800.pdf; Cooks from Effingham County, Georgia.pdf

Hello John,

As a member, | hope you do know that you can sign into the FCGS Members Only pages and find digitized records.

However, the Cook information even though digitized is not on the Cook Family web pages yet.

| will attached the files for now, that I think will help you with this request.

I will be scanning the Cook, Major Nathaniel 1760-1848 - Family Group Sheet which is unreadable in our digitized files and will
need to be redone.

Eddie

Eddie Killian
FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Manager

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and

may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all

copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.0. Box 93
Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Friday, Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811

Fax: (803) 815-9811

Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogysociety.org

From: Genealogy Resource Library [mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:46 AM

To: 'John Howell'

Subject: RE: Cook/Howell Query Status Update

Hello John,



Genealogy Resource Library

From: LibraryUpstairsCopier@ciomail.sc.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 12:47 PM

To: jijhowell41@aol.com

Cc: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Scanned image from Fairfield County-Museum-K32762
Attachments: LibraryUpstairsCopier@ciomail.sc.gov_20170802_114653.pdf

Reply to: LibraryUpstairsCopier@ciomail.sc.gov <LibraryUpstairsCopier@ciomail.sc.gov>
Device Name: Fairfield County-Museum-K32766 Device Model: MX-C301W

Location: Upstairs

File Format: PDF MH(G3)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or
trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/
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KGoudelock@aol.com, 04:05 PM 01/29/20, [SCFAIRFI-L] James Robb Cook

Resent-Date: Tue, 29 Jan 2002 14:05:40 -0700
X-Original-Sender: KGoudelock@aol.com Tue Jan 29 14:05:39 2002
From: KGoudelock@aol.com

Date: Tue, 29 Jan 2002 16:05:32 EST

0l1d-To: SCFAIRFI-L@rootsweb.com

X-Mailer: AOL 7.0 for Windows US sub 118

Subject: [SCFAIRFI-L] James Robb Cook

To: SCFAIRFI-L@rootsweb.com

Resent-From: SCFAIRFI-L@rootsweb.com

X-Mailing-List: <SCFAIRFI-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/1156
X-Loop: SCFAIRFI-L@rootsweb.com

Resent-Sender: SCFAIRFI-L-request@rootsweb.com

I submitted the following to the Troup Co, GA board. I am submitting it to
the Fairfield board since I just recently learned (after 5 years of
searching) that he was born in the Fairfield District of SC in 1811. I have
no idea who his parents and sibs were or how he came to migrate to Lagrange,
Troup Co., GA.

I recently received this obit from the Troup County Archives on my
ggggrandfather. I have inserted clarifying notes and corrections in red:

Death of an 0ld Citizen

Mr. James R. (Robb) Cook was born and raised in Fairfield District, South
Carolina, but moved to Troup county in early manhood. He departed this life,
about midnight, on Friday night, his disease being dropsy of the heart. The
sad event occurred at his residence, about seven miles west of Lagrange, near
the old Pleasant Grove (Baptist) church. His remains were buried at Long
Cane, on Sunday last, at one o'clock, Rev. P. A. Heard officiating at the
grave, The citizens of the community generally were present. Mr. Cook was
for many years a Baptist , but died a member of the Presbyterian communion.
He had been married four times - his first wife having been a daughter of the
late Wiley J. Sterling (Note: Frances Emily Sterling b. 5/7/1821 d.
3/31/1855 in Lagrange), the second a Miss Cameron (Note: Martha J. Cameron),
the third a Miss Keever (Note: Louisa R. Teaver is correct name), and the
last a Miss Darden (Note: Leonora Adella Darden). Five children survive him
(Note: From his first wife, Sterling Cook, Mary Virginia Cook, James Cook,
Jr. and Francis Marion Cook survived him; there were other children from his
other marriages who were living at the time of his death, Algie Cook and
Helen Cook in particular from his last marriage; I do not know about any
others) . He was seventy years of age (Note: b. 5/14/1811 d. 5/2/1884;
which would make him just shy of 73). Thus, "we spend our years as a tale
that is told."” "The days of our years are three score years and ten, and if
by reason of strength, they be four score years, yet is their strength,
labor, and sorrow, for is is soon cut off and we fly away." (Note: I have a
photograph of James taken sometime possibly in his 30's and on the back my
great-aunt wrote that he was married 5 times; however, I have not been able
to substantiate a 5th wife who would have probably been his 3rd wife between
Martha Cameron and L. R. Teaver)

Karen Goudelock
Shalimar, Florida

Printed for john hollis <jhollis@conterra.com>
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Genealogx Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 3:19 PM

To: ‘bren1942@charter.net'

Subject: RE: Your Research Request Status

Brenda

We have searched our files and here is what we were able to find.

The best we can find for the husband of Susanna Cook is this — the only reference is from papers in the family files, a
Mrs. J. T. McBryde made the following inscriptions of graves in Cook’s Cemeteries on August 10, 1949, she also lists
some info on some of the people, some of these cemeteries were moved when Lake Monticello was build, we have
resurveyed as many of these cemeteries as possible and | will note any info that she notes and we cannot verify.

A grave for Nathaniel H. Cook - son of Capt. John and Martha Cook, Nathaniel married 1-Susanna E. Pope and then 2-
Christina Chappell (found a grave for a N. H. Cook, cannot verify info)

A grave for Susanna E. Cook — daughter of Solomon Pope of Edgefield County (found a grave for Susanna E. Cook, cannot
verify info)

A grave for Mary Cook — Born 1736, married 1759, died about 1766-first wife of Capt. John Cook (found a grave for Mary
Cook, cannot verify info)

A grave for Sarah Cook - no info (found a grave for her)

A grave for Nancy Cook — no into (found a grave for her)

A grave for Susannah Cook — daughter of Nathaniel and Susanna Cook (found a grave for her, cannot verify info

All the above are in a cemetery with a few addition graves and only have names but no info, you can get on findagrave
and go to Cook cemetery to see these and other graves.

A grave for Capt. John Cook is located in Shiloh Methodist Church Cemetery, move there when Lake Monticello was

built, 1730-1799
A grave for Mrs. Martha Cook was also moved to Shiloh — Wife of Capt. John Cook, born November 7, 1754, died 1796

So from her notes: Susanna was the first wife of Nathaniel H. Cook and daughter of Solomon Pope of Edgefield County,
again | cannot verify this info.

Frances H. Price filled out a Lineage Chart on January 30, 1987 and it has the following info: Susannah E. Pope married
Nathan Cook and she died before 1826; her parents were Solomon (1740-1794)and Susannah Dawkins (1749-May 22,
1794) Pope; Solomon’s parents were Sampson Pope and Susannah Thomas, daughter of John Thomas. Nathan Cook
was the son of Capt. John and Martha Pearson Cook, John was the son of Henry Cook of Brunswick County, Va. and
Martha was the daughter of John and Mary Raiford, John was from Windson on Thymes in England

1 do not think that the Mary who married Thomas Howell was a sister of Rachel, in Equity Court records Bill 1827-9 and
Bill 1854-25, it shows a Mary as a sister of Rachel, but in the 1860 Census it shows Rachel Wooten and Mary Trapp living
together, so she would not be the wife of Thomas.

A Nathan Cook left a will dated December 27, 1852 and lists his wife as Christiana and the following children: John P.,
Philip D, Martha Pearson Robertson and James Lawrence. These may only be the children of his marriage with
Christiana and did not name his children from his first marriage to Susanna.

In Equity Court Records, Petition 1852-26, Rachel Wooten, wife of Matthew Wooten filed for separation, it names
Matthew as her son and does not name any other children, we only have basic info on the Equity Court Records and if

you want to read about the cases you will have to get with the State Archives in Columbia.
1



Again, | hope this will be of some help and not muddy the waters.

Jon Davis

From: bren1942@charter.net [mailto:bren1942@charter.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:05 PM

To: 'Genealogy Resource Library'

Subject: RE: Your Research Request Status

Hi Eddie,

Thank you for the email. I live in Tennessee now. However, I would be glad to help with the queries if I can do
it on the computer here. I have ancestry and I have an out of state library card so that I can find obits sometimes.
I don't have the info that you have there but all of my direct line stayed in South Carolina so I have a few
genealogy books. Mine are mainly from the Old Edgefield District as 6 of the 8 great grandparents lived in that
district.

If you have someone that hasn't found their family or is a beginner, or anyone else that needs help, if you put
them in contact with me I will try and help them. (and, of course, I don't charge anything. I just like helping
people) I have to have someone to work with for info and questions. )

I will get my families info and mail it to you. I assume you want it on paper for the files.

Brenda

From: "Genealogy Resource Library"
To: bren1942@icharter.net

Cec:

Sent: Wed, 4 Feb 2015 19:54:35 -0500
Subject: Your Research Request Status

Hello Brenda,

Your request is getting priority as a member and is now number #6 of the 20 remaining request.

Thanks for your patience with us.
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Apparently good news, the word must be out about us (see FYI below).

However, we are still supplied by a volunteer staff, with fewer and lesser hours over the holidays.

As FYI: we use to get on average about 3 request per month, this past year our average was 20 request per
month, 19 last month;

our walk-in visitors is up from January 2014, 110, this past year our average was 139 walk-ins per month,
158 last month;

out of state visitors is up from January 2014, 2, this past year our average was 14 out of state visitors per
month, 11 last month.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.

This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance and feel free to call us to check the status of your request.

Eddie

Eddie Killian
Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President

Fairfield County Genealogy Society Library Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and

may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review,
disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete and destroy all

copies of the original message.



Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail:

Library:

Office Hours:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Website:

Meeting Date:

museum)

Projects:
Outreach

Officers:

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

P.0. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 291806-0093

2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street

Winnsboro, SC

Tuesday - Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Monday or Saturday by appointment only
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming
(803) 635-9811

(803) 815-9811

mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org

Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at

Please check web site announcement page for latest details

http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community

Please check web site officers page

http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/officers.htm

From: Linda Frazier [mailto:lsfrazierS@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:11 PM
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To: bren1942@charter.net; fairfield genealogy
Subject: Re: Fairfield County Genealogy Society SPECIAL EDITION NEWSLETTER

Hello Brenda,

Thanks for sending the family information. We will make sure it gets in
our family files in the research room. I will have the SPECIAL EDITION
NEWSLETTER in the mail to you tomorrow. I will let you know when
the information comes in.

It is always nice to get such positive feedback. Our research room is
staffed by volunteers and they all do a wonderful job. You always meet
the nicest people.

Welcome to our Fairfield County Genealogy Society!

Linda S. Frazier

On Thu, Jan 22, 2015 at 11:08 AM, <brenl1942(a)charter.net> wrote:

Hi Linda,

1 have the application filled out and will have it in the mail today. When I started with family tree dna I made a
list of all my parents, grandparents etc. i had a column for the relationship (greats etc) and I had a column for
what number cousin it would be. I made it for a cheat sheet for me but it has all of my grandparents with dates. I
am going to enclose it. My brother did his dna for me and I have mt and family finder. I thought about putting
my haplogroup and my brother's. I know that just means where they originated.

[ appreciate your nice emails. And I hope to meet you and the others one day. I narrowly missed going up there
the end of October (just before the Fort Jackson Reunion). Kay and Carey Brasecker came up from Florida and
went to the museum. They bragged on it as did John Howell. Carey's grandfather and my grandfather were
brothers. I didn't meet him until after I started genealogy.

Thank you again. Brenda

My address is:



218 Colonial Heights Road, Apartment 16

Kingsport, Tennessee 37663

Home phone: 423-406-1212
Cell: 321-961-3911

Email: bren1942(@charter.net

From: "Linda Frazier"

To: bren1942@icharter.net, "fairfield genealogy"

Cc:

Sent: Thu, 22 Jan 2015 08:25:03 -0500

Subject: Re: Fairfield County Genealogy Society SPECIAL EDITION NEWSLETTER

Hello Brenda,

I will forward this to our research room and add to our files. We would
love to have you join us! We are looking at recording the workshops and
getting them on our website. Our website has a tremendous amount of
information available to our members. I have a copy of the SPECIAL
EDITION NEWSLETTER with me and I'll be happy to put that in the
mail to you (need your address). We are very interested in DNA and
encouraging more to participate in this. We are working on a project for
families of Fairfield County; more information will be available soon.

Our membership rates are: $20.00/Individual, $50.00/Patron,
$100.00/Benefactor and $300.00/Life Time. We are not currently set up
to take money online (we are looking into this) so you would need to mail
it. Our mailing address is: Fairfield County Genealogy Society, P.O. Box
93, Winnsboro, SC. I have attached a membership form for you.






We look forward to hearing from you and hopefully meeting you in the
future.

Linda Frazier

Corresponding Secretary

On Wed, Jan 21, 2015 at 9:47 PM, <brenl1942(@charter.net> wrote:

Hi Linda,

Thank you for the email and for the newsletter. Charter (my provider) is changing their website and I can't open
the attachment tonight but I will check again in the morning.

I was born and raised in Columbia and most of my siblings and extended family still live there. I live in
Tennessee now.

I would like to join the society although I won't be able to be at the meetings or to do research there very
often.My great grandmother was Victoria Ann Howell, daughter of Thomas Howell and Lucy/Lisa Cook
Howell, This Thomas was the son of Thomas Howell (born 1790) and Mary Wooten. There is a little doubt
whether Mary was the daughter of Rachel Trapp Wooten and Matthew Wooten. Or she could be Rachel's sister
and would be a Trapp. Dates lean toward Rachel's daughter. Susanna Cook was living with Thomas and Lucy in
1870 and I am trying to find her husband.

John Howell told me you all are interested in DNA (if my memory serves me well). I have my dna done on
family tree dna.

Could you let me know what the membership is and can I pay on the phone with a credit card or should i mail it
in.

Thanks again and I will be looking foward to working with all of you.

Brenda

From: "Linda Frazier"

To: bren1942(@charter.net

Cc:

Sent: Wed, 21 Jan 2015 15:59:36 -0500

Subject: Fairfield County Genealogy Society SPECIAL EDITION NEWSLETTER




Hello there,

John Howell gave me your contact information. We wanted to send you
our SPECIAL EDITION NEWSLETTER FYI; we send out quarterly
newsletters and will have our first one ready in a few weeks. Please take a
look at pages 23-25 for benefits of being a member. We look forward to
hearing from you and assisting you in your research.

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

winnsboro, SC



Office Hours:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Website:

Meeting Date:
museum)

Projects:

Officers:

Tuesday - Friday 10:00AM-5:80PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Monday or Saturday by appointment only

Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

(803) 635-9811

(803) 815-9811

fairfieldgenealo ruvista.net

www.fairfieldgenealogical.org

Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at

Please check web site announcement page for latest details

www . fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Research Library & Digitalization of Collections,

Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community Outreach

Please check web site officers page

www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/officers.htm
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Pearson Cook (2nd wife), emigrated to Hancook County, Georsias,
(JONY ¢ MAZTIA TOMPSTIALS WERE MOVED To
and aarried there a third wife. SN METU, GUbRCH
He died in Buncock County, Georgla in 1798, and was W

buried in Island Cyeek Churih Cewetary, near :parta. G p (;. Ct.



COOK’S CRIER

BURRELL BROWN COOK FAMILY ANCESTRY

Henr{ Cook born about 1690, 1lived in Parish of Meherrin, Brunswick
County, Va. Will dated 13 Nov 1772 and recorded 23 Jul 1774 in Will
Book 4, page 241 of Brunswick County. Died between 1772 and 1774 at
the age of 84 yrs. Married at least four times, the 4th wife being
Elizabeth Price, no issue. Children:

Henry Jr., married Elizabeth Wall, died in 1764.

Sara i7!2:oabout 1722; m in 1743 George Rives who was born about

Mary, m Thomas Lanier.

Anne, m Lowe.

Betty, m David People= or Peebles.

John, m 1at Mary Brown:; 2nd Martha Pearson; 3rd in Georgia,
Hancock County.

Drury, m Drucilla (---) settled in NC.

Jane, m Cator, son Stirling mentioned in Henry’s will.

Henry Cook was a native of Brunswick County, VaA. Famil{ tradition
aays that hia ancestors were from England. He was a wealthy planter,
@ man of character and respectability. He patented land in 1726, his
home roperty, South of Meherrin River recorded in Patent Book 13,
page 3. 2nd patent Book 17, " page 216-1n 1736. The family was
evidently from Surrx Co, VA, where Elizabeth Coock owned 200 acres of
land (a widow), in 1704.

Burwell Brown ~ wife Mar (--=): of Brunswick Count VA. Will dated
09 Jan 1749-S0, Will Boox #2, page 180. Children: ¥,

Irvinne Brown.
Betty Brown, m John Cook 24 Sep 17S9.

W M Cook research in Brunswick Countg disclosed this record but it is
not positive that this is the “Mar rown” who married John Cook our
ancestor in this line. However it would seem that this probably was

"narI Elizabeth Brown" - known in childhood: to family as *"Betty” as
mentioned in this will of Burwell Brown; and later known as “Mary*” to
her husband’s family. Complete proof not available. The name

“Burwell"” or "Burrell” Brown tends to varify the assumption.

Jchn Cook, born in Brunswick County, VA moved with his brother, Drury
to NC, but there left his brother and went on to SC in the Fairfield
District on Broad River at a place called Caok’as Ferry. This was some .
years before the Revolution. Was a Captain in Col Washington’s Legion
of Cavalry and with him all during the war. Is mentioned in "Mills-”
Statistics of SC." Wife Mary Brown died in ScC. John then married
Martha Pearson and moved to Hancock CQuntg. daughter of Capt John
Pearson and Mary Raiford. She was born 11/ /17S4 and died about 1796,
b in Richland CQuntI SC. Children by this second marriage were: two
daughters who died in infancy; John,” m Mary Ellen Hampton: Nathaniel
(a Revolutionary asoldier) who married Susannah .Po es Philip, nr Annie
or Martha Wooten and was a very gromient General in Georgia; Issac, m
Elizabeth Rives; Henry, unmarried: a daughter who married Grindest:
one who married Bellamy; another daughter m John Harbert: a daughter
who married a Daniel. Martha Pearson was of English extraction, a
sister of Philig Pearson and Gen John Pearson, who was in command of a
body of SC militia during the Revolution. John Cook was a captain in
Col Washington’s Legion of Cavalry and was with him all dur ng the
War. The Tories would not permit him to visit Khia family in Fairfield
end so harrassed and plundered the family that they were forced to
leave their home and seek refuge in the Waxhaw settlement in NC. At
the close of the War, the family returned to their home on  Broad
River. John Cook after the death of his wife, Martha Pearson,
emigrated to Hencocﬁ County, GA and there married a third wife. These
itema given by Mra Fanny Boyce Gaillard as compiled for her in 1870 by
Mra Mary Lawrence Cook Woodson - are not full and complete. He died
about 1798 in Hancock County Ga and is buried in Iasland Creek Church
Cemetary about 16 miles from Sparta, GA. The will of one “Sarah (~=-)
Cook” is recorded in Hancock Countg, Va in 1846 who seems to have been
this third wife of John Cook - children mentioned being: Abner A
Cook:; William A Cook: Sarah L Cook Smith; (---) Cook Foster’s son Eli

13 XVI-3 September 198S



COOK’S CRIER

The children of the first marriage of John Cook and Mary Brown are:

Elizabeth, born_about 1761, m George McCrellis, Newberrg.

Mary, b about 1763, m Col Thomes Hutchinson, Columbia, SC.

Burrell,. b about 1565, m before 1789 Mary Poge of Edgefield
County, SC. He died about 1800 and is buried on the Cook
Plantation, Fairfield County, SC.

Solomon Pope Capt in Rev War, lived on Jennings Place one mile south
of Red Ban 6hurc » Edgefield 6ount¥, SC. Married Susannah Dawkins of
Edgefield County. Will dated 19 Oct 179?. Children: . )

Mary, m Burrell Cook before 1789.
Elizabeth, m Lewis Mathews.

Mourning, m Drury Mathews.

}egpexance, m John Strother.

ohn.

Wiley, m Elizabeth (---), d Sep 1800.
Susannah, m Nathaniel Cook.

Charity, died before settlement of will.
Solomon Jr; Henry; Patience:; and, Sampson.

Burrell Cook born in Brunswick County VA about 1765, moved with father
to Fairfield County SC before Rev War. Married before 1789 to Marg
Pope of Edgefield County, SC who was born between 1765 and 1767. u
Censua of 1790 ahowa Burrell Cook as having one free white male over
16 and two free females aa at census. Revolutionary Service given in
DAR Magazine of December 1913. Children:

Burrell Brown Cook, b 15 Nov 1794, Jenkinsville SC; m 01 Oct 1818
Mary Honoria kirkland: d 29 Mar 1872.

Thomas Ira Cook, m Harriet (---),

Nathaniel P COOﬁ, died very young.

William Kirkland Cagt in Rev War, mentioned in Mills Statistics of SC;
member of State ssembly in 1782 at Jacksonboro: will Dec 1806,
Winnsboro, SC. Married firat Elizabeth McKinnie - Children:

'Josepg. m 13 1795 Marianne Guerard, widow of Gov Benjamin
uerard.
Sarah, m Taylor; & Elizabeth, m Sorsby.

Married as second wife Lucretia Pearson. Children:

gragcea, mn James Alaton.
rchy.
Haryyﬂonoria, b 24 Feb 1800, Cedar Creek, Fairfield County, SC.

Burrell Brown Cook - wife Mary Honoria Kirkland. Married 01 Oct 1818;
she died 20 May 1883. There children were:

William Thomas, b 24 Oct 1819, d 12 Oct 1820.
John Wiley, b 31 Oct 1821, m CGaroline Lewia in 1849,
d 15 0ct 1894. ‘
Mary Elizabeth, b 04 Feb 1824, m 16 Dec 1847 Abranm Ayres,,
d 02 Jul 1912.
Frances Harriet, b 19 Jul 1826, unmarried d in 18SS
Josepg ggrglgngésg 03 Nov 1828, m 12 Oct 18S3 Martha Hutchinson,
c

Nathan Milton, b 13 Sep 1830, m 19 Jan 1869 Maria Sheppard,

d 15 Agr 1911.
Martha Kirk andéob 12 Dec 1832, m in 1860 Samuel A Lewis,

d 03 Jun 1906.
Jamea Alaton£ gsg? Jun 1835, wounded at Battle of Manassas and

died Oc
Rececca Susannah 11 Aug 1838, m in 1858 George Spigner
25. IFDEC

b
Chappell. Bied in 1 .
Emma Honoria, b 07 Jun 1842, m 24 Nov 1868 John Murray

Kirkland. Died 03 Aug 1916.
Cogtributed by Vi Sims, 815 Viccaya Lane, Altamonte Springs FL 32701
,ijgk£(44,15QA 4¢¢wa.l Le An A~7;¢T§1 el ug,zztj}ua,nyuh,(4¢h
= cecn Lt rergedl ! VN 9 , . -
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write burial

, Utah 84321
date, prefix (Bur). Use reverse side for additonal information.

Group S| Form F3
l?amllym Pl:xt’!bhm P.0. Box 388, Logan,

*If burial date is known on children and not death date,

HUSBAND'S NAM:%MM_MMW M_)
When Born Where

(Husband’s Full Name)

Christened Where

When Died Where “(Wife’s Maiden Name) -
When Buried Where This information obtained from
When Married Where

Other Wives (if any)

Numbor (1) (2) etc.

C. o
His Father \ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ_ﬂéw His Mother’s Maiden Name MMLL&#-@L

WIFE'S MAIDEN NAME /&bgaaq) M,_—é:"-ﬁ/"&)

When Born Where
Christened Where X
When Died Where Date
When Buried Where Compiler
o"zl:;" l-na:zlss ‘(g ::Eyj ‘ _ : Address
Her Fa&eruMAM&. Her Mother’s Maiden Nme\mwg‘mmm State
Fale | CRILDREN > WHEN BORN WHERE BORN — Swieor | WHENDIEDS T
Pemmale] (Arrange in order of birth) Dsy Month  Year | Town or Place Comty  Country Day Momth  Yesr
" y o b BaZals [ Dt
_1&54%4454 M Qo:@ﬁ.. 12. Jeb 154C é‘z@%ﬁg AC . 1716 Feb 1912| To 2R (ovR) bo-—u}@Q_J
Date
_ e e o Mariae Coako |y Sept /847 ” "' dam 186 K| To
. ! " v b Voo, Date
s bigm 4. M 25.0mq /849 (4 Apr (70| To Tupornio 727 Criceecn
' Date 4
4 To
Date
] To
Date
6 To
Date
7 To
9 Date
8 To
Date
9 To
Date
10 To
Date
11 To
Date
12 To
Date
13 To
Date
14 To
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Family Group Sheet, Form F3
*If burial date is known on children and not death date, write burial

date, prefix (Bur). Use reverse side for additonal information.

* The Everton Publishers, P.O. Box 368, Logan, Utsh 84321

HUSBAND'S NAME QO)AAU ’nu,e bh0osd IQ‘AAMA,QGMJ

WhenBorn ___ (//2/3/]) 1806  where. —Fa e iapo & IC (Husband’s Fall Name)

Christened Where

When Died 7/22/ /857 Where (Wife’s Maiden Name)
When Buried ? Where Wl M . @L &ﬂ) This information obtained from
When Married /’/’/ / 27 Where

Otker Wives (if eny) !

Number (1) (2) etc.

His Father M&:&MML His Mother’s Maiden Name M_M@

WIFE'S MAIDEN NAME TV{ o Tha 7DJLA/‘4/Qm/J Qﬂ—d»-é)

When Born / g OS_‘_ Where
Christened Where !
When Died / // / é’/ / g N Where Date
When Buried ‘Where /m Dt OL Cesr Compiler
Neambor (1) & oo i a g Address
Hor | FMM&LL-_ Her Mothor's Malden Name Scldusiual Vofad  cuy state
] e i onder o) [ v | My ke [mmoE Merced
o Date
1 7] e \E»L%MJ&/V% To
Date
2 To
Date
3 To
Date
4 To
Date
5 To
Date
[ To
Date
7 To
9 Date
8 To
Date
9 To
Date
10 To
Date
11 To
Date
12 To
Date
13 To
Date
14 To




Fairfield Coung Museum

From: Marilyn Schwenk [schwenkdesign@mindspring.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 5:18 PM

To: Pelham Lyles

Subject: FW: Looking for Nathan Cook

Attachments: Cook-Plantation-South-Carolina[1].jpg

Hello Pelham,

Hope you don't have any trouble opening this file, picture of the home of
Nathan Cook. He would have been my great grandfather. Supposedly he
left SC after the Civil war, didn't like the carpetbagger people, and moved
to Troup County Georgia. My grandfather, Earl Pope Cook, was a cotton
farmer until the 1930's. He died in the early 40's, while my father was in
the Pacific fighting in WWII. I never met him.

I live in Pennsylvania, but am in St. Simons GA for the month of January,
leaving next Saturday. We'll spend the night in Columbia with a college
friend before continuing our drive to the cold north.

My St Simons phone is 912-638-8726, cell phone is 917-502-1822.
Hope you can give me some info.

Thanks,
Marilyn Cook Schwenk

Marilyn Schwenk

379 Center Hill Road

Upper Black Eddy, PA 18972

Phone: 610-847-2384

Email: schwenkdesign@mindspring.com
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COOK’S CRIER

History of Hancock County, Georgia
Elizabeth Wiley Smith 1974

Henry Cook settled in Brunswick County, Va. He was mnmarried four
times, hias last marriage taking place when he was 84 yeara old and hia
wife being 24. We do not know which one of these wives was the mother
of his gson John Cook, who moved to Socuth Carolina some years before
the Revolution. It is said that he had a number of daughters and four
or five sons. We do not know the names of the daughters but three of
the sons, John, Drurg, and Benjamin, went to North Carolina. John
later moved to South Carolina. Henry died in 1774 in Brunawick
County, Va. His will ia on file in the county courthouse.

John Cook, some years before the Revolution, moved to South Carolina
and settled on the Broad River at what was later called “Cook’s
FerrI.“ He married in Brunswick County, Va, before coming to South
Carolina, his wife being Mias Betty Brown. He married hexr September
6, 1759. At this time he was not 21 years of age as he is spoken of
in the marriage bonds as *“Infant,” with the consent of Henrg Cook, his
father. By this first marriage there were three children who lived to
be grown and married; one son and two daughters.

John Cook was a Captain in the Revolutionar&~war: was in the 4th
Continental Dragoons. He was with Colonel William Washington in his
South Caroclina campaigns. His cond wife was Martha Pearson
(Daughter of Captain John Pearson arnd his wife Mary Raiford.), to
whom he was married in 1772. The non-combantants were treated sao
cruelly in South Caroline during the period of the Revolution that
John Cock‘’a family, along with relatives and friends, fled to North
Carolina, where they remained until the close of the waer, when they
returned to South Carclina. After some eight.zears. John Cook moved
to Georgia, where he asettled upon the "Bountiea” given to him as
reward or his patriotism. He died in Hancock County in 1799, In
Georgia hiastories he is spoken of as being very old at the time of his
death, but he certainly could not have been very old as he was\not of

age in the fall of 1759.
The children by hia first wife were:

Mary who married (1) Col Hyron; (2) Col Hutchinson; (3) Col Herbert,
her brother-in-law. Each of the above were Colonelas in the

Revolution. . -
Sallie married Colonel Herbert. .
MU
Burrill married a Miss Poét of South Carolina.
The children of the second wife, Martha (Pearson) Cook:

Eléngeth (Betty) married Henry Gindrat. Grace married Dr. Milton
a e.

Martha (Patty) married (1) Levi Daniell; (2) Jack Daniell. She was
born in 1777. Patience married a Mr. Bellamy.

Jggn Cook Jr married Mary Ellen Hampton, sister of Wade Hampton, the
elder.

Nathan Cook married Susanna Pope (daughter of Solomon Pope and his
wife, Susanna Dawkins). A grandson, Nathan Burrill Cook was living in
1915 in Pensacola, Fla. -

Henry Cook, _never married. Isaac Cook married Betty Rivers. One
records says Betty Bonners). -

Phillip Cook married Martha Wooten. General Phillip Cook of the

Confederate Army was his son. General Cook’s son Phillip. was

Secretarg of State of Georgia. One of General Cook’as daughters
r. ;

married AWinship, and one Mr. Peel.
. $SAAC S/ -/T2AD . ™
gggggxbuted by Rebin Ruth Ale*ander, 2301 Doral Drive, Augt}n ,
Ity M Pt aliny MaThy @rn Prosin Coyh Bl rmmrnnks
Qopec: Werahs, §/1)788 Qo amra T, 4. - = Al S o T
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IDNEY LANIER CHAPTER TOS
'HONOR MRS, ISAAC
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The Tnited States zovernment will
ect a Red Cross building in Wash-

Ston in memory of the “Women of
o sixties” the building to be
- the Red Cross society.
When an appropriation for thls pur-
’se was requested, it was proposed to
ace a memorial window {n memory
the “women of the north.” Senator
>hn Sharp Williams, of Mississippl,
nended this by making it more gen-
al and inciuding- the ‘women of the
uth.” These windows, one in memory
! “the women of.the north” will be
ven by the Woman's Relief Corps, &
ciety ‘affiliating with the G. A. R.;
18 other, in memory of “the woman
2 the south,” by the United Daughters
: the Copfederscy, -“Fhe Windows are
sing made by Tiffany and’ wm cost
5,000 each, .75 .. . AN - Log
The Sidney Lanier chapter of the
-aughters of the Confederacy have de-
ided to send their donation in mem-
ry of Mra, Isaac Winship. At the base
t this window will be a book and in
- will be-ingeribed tho name of Mia
Vinship. - The committee, ‘Mrs. "John,
. Selden. Mrs.. .A. T, Barnes and Miss
aroline Patterson, could find in
istory of Macon women of that time,
1any names worthy of honor, but none
aore deserving of the honor than Mra.
Vlnsh!n. It i{s fitting that the public
d know something of thla To-
narkablo woman. et
-8he was the daughter of Ma.i Ph!up
Jook, of the United States army, and
7as born within the stockade of Fort
mwlﬂna in 1813. ‘Mrs. Winship began
ur wbnc service when the south be-
heavy losses during th
V'ar Between the States. -None.of ths
108t of noble women of. the o
iponded more readily than Mrs. Win-
ship. She threw her enthusiamm. ¢ime,
aoney and energy into assisting the
‘ontedmta soldiers m.m:-y possible

- l
In 1862, she orguuzed and fitted out
'ho..&'at _Confederate hospital in Geor-
Sha” was In -thorough ‘sympathy
wtth the cauge and her and zeal
asver waned, hmver
ments arose. ften the sick
wounded were mken to her home an:l
:enderly nursed and cared for nnul :
ible to return-home or to' the'army, ° |!
Her family have a store of anecdotes|’
eoneerni“ilg’ her work for the Confed-||

saused him to loao two pairs of
worn out in this gervice

It was written of her: “To her, the
maoottheaontkmmera.loat
sause. By every right standard of
udging, therefore, Martha Winship was
is trus & patriot as Martha, ‘Washing-

twon.”

Mrs, Winshdp's work was not con-
fined to Macon. 'hut extended «gver the
South., Battleflelds werp visited by her
and she superintended the removal of:
the wounded Contedera.to aoldlara Atf-
ter the war she r rested
until many of ths soldxem' gra.vea were
marked.

‘Wihen it was decided to ereot a Con-:
tedet!:;o n}:!num ent manthls city,. the
mov! spirit above others 9
Mrs. Winshin. She kept the majp™

*= hafore the puble, “in sea :
=com the wo

3 tormeid “Tl{e Ladies’ Me: morla.\ 2880~
ﬁ&to&." she was elected president and
ten or fifteen years befors the neces-

mse was o]
suffering.
con, “her 2
the end h
up the gad
ﬁ%rzlts to our.dead heroes.

The
United: Daughtera of' the Confederac

in the |thug honored er.
explaing

,’.namo as the one they wish ta

]

' .,
Y .- -' ..'.. :3_” i

o office until her death. - It was
sary funds were raised to pay _for our

~ ,."(‘.
by

ﬂresent monument, and Mrs.
ved to see it erected. .¥. -
Someone said, should any name*"
inscribed on the monument in memory
o;‘.: momen of the Contederacy, tha
O

One of her daughters wrote the fillo
ing: “Her character shone with. &1

ter as generous ag it was beautiful
at a time when the
wers .bowed down with gorrow-for;
loaa' of their loved ones. ;:"As.&- au

Winship should be the o

hearts of our peopl

amaritan, her hand was

en to alle digtress-an
Atlanta, Griffin‘and: Muv
was marked,.'and."whs
come, even then: she -tgo)
and built monu

her | eaged.” | O“J'i:lng.}%;
[\ A 8 Cemsdls
sm:*?.y%ﬁ chapted 68/ tﬁ'ﬁ

-for the peoffle of. Macon., who!
13 mAnhdertul ‘woman, -to}
d why ‘théy ‘have;
nnte

'.l‘lmﬁoll ﬂ

PN a8 .Ov .
f. Ga, Tuly.b:. ms. 4
Mrs. Walter Gra.co. President,.
" Sidney Lailer Chapter, U, D, ci’ j
Dear Mrs, Grace: i % ';%
o granig:mtldren o Mg&r Ia:;c :
0 ress -
w thexvsldnw Lanier 4

“chapter, U D C.. for the honor:
shown ber memory in select!nzhet

l.t. - K ';'

.,.f‘.

‘petuats in the memorial 'wlnd w
' and book to be placed in the Red .
Cross bullding in Washington. . .
Please accept from them the en-;
closed- amoul: to be added to the
contribution of the Sidney Ln.ni
chapter for this purpose. _
Most enrdla.lly YOurs, ... ..okl
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} CUUK'S CHMBETAKY o= UNUSLL adlb abalibOlay
Near ilston, Fairfield County, South Carclina.
Insoriptiocns obtained by Mrs. J., {. Mcbryde.

CGHAVES QF PIONE:KS 176L-1800

Graves of men end women who contributed %0 the up-

building of south-weastern Fuirsield County during South

Carolipna's pioneer years were locuated recently at old Cock's
_——

Yerry, broad hiver, neur Alstom, South Carvlina.

‘////A To reach tnis old burial ground, 1t is necevssary to wulk
& mile through silent woodliund scres to the orest of a remouse
hill, inaccessable exceépt by foot. .

Iqufpia suall burial plut sleep men snd women who lived
tnd died there vne hwndred elghty-five yeurs ago.

There are spproximately fifteen graves ip tLis Quuint
cemetary -- 81l graves are marked by well preserved granite
beadstones 19 x 20, The insoription on eech stone 18 the uswme
only, of the person, there are nok datee, but since the Cooks
from sarly days kept full family recoras, there was littile
aifficulsy in identifying thewm as the fsmily of Captein Jubn
Cook, ason of Henry Cgok of Surrey and brunswick Céuntiea of
the Coluny of Virginia. Proven by recourds found iu "Leed book
6 - L21 - Henry Cook of the County of brunswick, Virginia to
Jubn Cook. For Jove and affection, Nov. 22, 1759, 832
acres (three tructs) 530 - 18O - 122,"

4180 in "Deed Book ¥ = 265, John Cook of the County of

Craven of the Province of South Carolins. %o Heury Cook,



Planter of the Colony of Virginia in the Parish of Meherrin

and County of Brunswick for 250 pounds three several treacta
or parcels of land in Meherrin Parish containing 930 eeres.”
In Brunswick County, Virginia the Marriage Kegister re-
oords the marriage of John Cook and betty brown (Mary klizabeth

Brown) on September 2, 1759.
In 1764, Jobn Cook c:nd wife Mary Erown Cook with three

hlisebeth, Mary and Burrell osme to Svuth Carol ina
mldm, f ) 7 c«' c”c'.

and located on new lands.
The following graves are found there suday, Au,ust 10,

1949, in perfect ocndition.

17%b

(\I ;
l. Mxrs. Ma COOKeooseool{Married 175 o Uied sbout ) 66 'c',.
i (1st wife otgcapt.Johu Cook7 G G MW

2.

e
L.
De
6.
T

8.

(

Mrs. Martha (mok.....%

Jirs, Sareh Coo0k.

Mrs. Naney Cook.

Natheniel H. Cook....i
(

born 1736. Lied 17967

Born lovember 7, 135!4.. Died 1796.
end wife of Capt. Oohn Cook.

Son of Capt.John and Martha Cook
lst married Susanma E. Pope
2nd murried Christing Chappell

Susanna L. Pope Cookee.(Daugl:Ler of Solomon Pope

Susann8 CoOKeesoeosoel

(Rdgoﬂ.old. 8.C.
Layghter of Nathaniel and

(Susanis Cook

Heury CO0Kersoonsoscal

don of Capt. John and Kartha

(Pearson Cook. Died young,

Isaao CoOKecosocsonee

William Thumas Cook..##

Iaurence H. COQKs.eosf

wediote by walter M. Cooks

co°k - b Oot.2h,lal9

Son of Nathanlel and Susanne Cook

(Married Mary Ashford.

This was the first borm of Burirell brown
- d. Oot. 12.18200



12. John Pluyor...............(aon of George T. Player and
(Mory Cook, daughter of Nathaniel

(apd Susanna Cook
13. B. Mbﬁnam..oooooooooooo(m of obertson and

(Martha Cook, daughter of Nethanlel
(and Susamne Coouk

n‘. Fhomas Cook.

Cartain John Cook, after the death of his wife Mertha

Pearson Cook (2nd wife), emigrated to Hancook County, Georgia,
(JoNY ¢ MAZTRA TOMPSTIAES WERE MOVED TO
and married there a third wife. SUILO M METL, CUURCH
He died in Buncock County, Georgle in 1798, and was i
(o™

buried in Island Creek Churih Cewetary, near :parté. G» p 6. C«.



KILLGS
in America.

1. Jebm Mille, 4P. Probably sume to 8,0, from Fenal. @luiy witn

the 01L.53 and in turn had probabdbly cowse fruwm
Irelend tu Fenns.

born 1n 1732 - war: 1¢d oirca 1755 - died
HOVa9,1615 - buried in rFishing (reck Ceuetary,
CLestor County,S.C.

Chilarsns Johm Kille,dw. Mergaret kills wm.ielse; .
Elizsboth Mille; Mery Hills m.Wilsou.

Ll. Col, Joum Mille. bLourm Get. 17573 m. Mary Gilil May 21,170c} 4:ed
Maroh 19,17953 luried Fishing Cre.k Cemetury

Served 88 Alde to Ucpersl Sumbéer in nev.aere.

Childrens Thonss Suater Miils, D.1703, m.kary

Ann bonder of beach Ielend.o.(.}
hobert G111 kllls, mxdii pok

Mury 19148 H.‘lll‘ﬂhl'ﬂﬁ. Boﬁlél.?%“;

Johia Kills (3wd) ©.12/21/1791 - =m.
Charletts Z. Clark. Died 1/31/18zu

I1li. Major hobert Gill Kills. borm 1T00. K. Prudence Halume lLeely
s Hay 26,1626 d. FebelBsloh2. Durieo

Flablug Crevk Cometary. .
Childrens idwin Kuthvin killaj
Tbma mr Mlll.b-lo v}
m.kepeocs Fayasoux, d. yz.
kabt.ilex.iille - b.7/23/1635.
- sugeniua Millis, b. 8/10/1£36.
Jaliue ills, b. 9/17/1639;
u.6/26/1865 Patience ameliam
Stringfelliw. D. 1/5/2859

IV. Cupt, bdwin hushvin Miils. o ' o
: born bebenter 5,123 m. Feb.15,Luht ser, Juue
Cruwford; died Feb.26,1899. Burled Kook Mill,u.
= Gnildren

Vitdalona lugunia Mllig = uarpied -John Thésdors Eooru .
Helen—Hills - war-iea James +Heid>
v S X 1
(45 Molpy amelis Nills - merried J. B, L. Cook.
, v b LOOR.
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"Daciey, Ga, J365
Effingham Co.. Ga. Cooks:
1794 Eff. Co. Miilitia - Lewis Cook

Headright & Bounty Grants: Benj. and James Cook., Henry, John in 1796, Lewis.
see upright file. Rev. Joseph Cook married Anne Boullineau 5-11-1778, "both of 8.C.",
1808 James Cook - wife Margaret ("Peggy™)

1820 Census index, Eff. Co.: Henry and James Cook

Misc. S.C. Cooks:

from the Index to Deeds of the Province & State of S.C. 1719-1785 & Charleston Dist., :
1785-1800:

John Cook, lessee, from John Chisholm, lessor, mortgage, T-3, 98 (1771)

John Cook, from Thomas Ferguson, Lease & Release, T. 499, 1739-1740

John Cook, from Francis Varambaut - morigage, Lease & Release, W. 53, 1741-4.

Sgt. John Cooke, Thomson's S.C. Reg., card #39187258, (mostly German company)
under Capt. Jacob Rumph's Co., in Orangeburgh Dist., commanded by Col. Wm. Russell

Thomson. 1783.

IGI source: John Cook married Hannah Powell, St. Helenas Parish, Beaufort, S.C. 11
May 1757.
Isaac Cook, 1766 and Hannah Cook neighbors of David Richardson 1763, of Beaverdam

Creek, Newberry Co., Quakers.

"Death Notices in the S.C. Gazette 1732-1775" by A.S. Salley: 1742, Nov 15, "from Pon
Pon we hear that John Cook, esq. lately died there”

A Rev. James Cook (see Effingham) was active and performed a marriage in Beaufort
Dist, S.C. 1803.

12-31-1803: on the 23rd inst. in S.C.: Mr. Jacob Falun of Savannah to Miss Mary Ann
Frances Cook.

S.C. Mag of Anc. Research, Vol 1, winter 1974: Royal Grants, Vol 41, 1734-38: John
Cooke, 150 acres Berkley Co., "being reserved for inhabitants of Amelia Township” 16
April 1736, John Cooke: 400 acres, Amelia Township, Berkicy, NE on Santee River, 16
April 1736.

Grant: John Cook, for 13 Shillings, 200 acres, Orangeburgh on South side of South
Edisto. 9-4-1786.

S.C. Quaker Cooks and locations: Amos, Sr. 1775-Union, EL, Sr., 1772 - Kershaw,
Newberry, Union, Eli, Jr., 1790- Union, Isaac, Sr, 1751- Union, James 1768 - Kershaw,
Richland, James II, 1798 - Marlboro, John, died 1784 - Richland, John, Jr. 1770,
Kershaw. others, mostly in Union Co.
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1800 Census, Barnwell: John Cook P. 55.
S.C. DATA:

1840 Census, P. 3, Prince Williams, Beauf. shown W. Cook,(I male under 5, 4 males 5-10,
1 male 50-60, 3 females under 5, 2 females 5-10, 1 female 50-60) T. Cook ( 1 male 5-10, 2
males 10-15, 1 male 50-60, 1 female under 5, 2 females 10-15) I. Clifton, H. Lightsey. see
folder.

P. 2, same census: B.M. McBride (next to John's land earlier-see John G.) next to L.
McDonald, James Cook, John Cook, T.H. Hutson, John Altman. Did John G. give some
of his land to his daughter, Rebecca, wife of James Cook?

Chatham Co., deeds Box 5H, P. 440, Mary Solte to Francis Marion Gill, 37 acres, N. by
Louisville Road, S. by Pine Barren road W. by Fleetwood & E. by Buurell and Heywood.

CROSBY:

S.C. Historica & Gen. Mag. Vol LIVII, 1956, P. 106: Sheldon Church Register, 1826 -
1847, #46 Mrs. Mary Crosby, died 7-1842, buried (blank) by __, at Coosawhatchie
Swamp.

p. 107: Sheldon Church Register, 1826-1847: Serena Brailstord, daughter of Richard &
Mary Crosby, born 3-2-1832, Bapt. 2-22-1838, Brailsfordville Chapel.

FAIRFIELD COOKS:
(also see Fairfield Richardsons-could our Cooks and Richardsons have been related earlier

in their history?)

"The Cook family originally from England by way of Virginia and the Pope family irom
Wales by way of N.C. The Kirkland family from Scotland and the Pearson family from
England.' The Cook family was evidently originally from Surty Co., Va., where Elizabeth
Cook (widow) owned 200 acres of land in 1704, In 1740, Wm. Cook, who may have
been a brother of Henrv Cook, Sr. made his will in Surry Co., his children: William,
Reuben, James, Elizabeth (wife of Thos. Tomlinson), Rebecca (wife of James Anderson),
Sarah, (wife of Henrv Mitchell), Mary, (wife of Wm. Briggs). Susannah (wife of
_____Hilly, Mannah (wife of Richard Gary), Amy (wife of John Maclin). William, son of
this William, apparently marr. Col. William Rive's daughter, a sister of George Rives, who
marricd Sarah Cook. (sce Reliques of the Rives”, pp 289-290

HENRY COOK, Wife Elizabeth, of Surrey and Brunswick Counties of the Colony of
Virginia. tradition says that his ancestors were from England, lived to 84 yrs age, and
married 4 wives. (SOURCE Cook family records)"only "remembered" sons were John
and Drury. Those two brothers left Virginia at the same time, early in life for the
Carolinas.

Drury Cook settled in N.C. Some of his descendants migrated to Georgia. Rebecca
Cook, daughter of Drury, marricd a gentleman from Clark Co., Ga, named Zadock Cook.
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He was a member of Congress from Ga. in 1817, and was still living near Athens in 1857.
He had a son killed in the Florida War in 1836, named Zadock, Jr. Drury Cook had two
grandsons living in Crockett, Uexas = Dr. "I'om and John Cook.

John Cook of Brunswick, Va. left his brother in N.C. and settled in S.C. in Fairfield Dist
on Broad River, at a place called Cook's Ferry. This was some years before the
Revolution. At the commencement of the war he had a family of children born of a
second marriage contracted in S.C. with Martha Pearson, a lady of English extraction, the
sister of Philip P. Pearson and Gen. John Pearson, who was in command of a body of S.C.
militia during the Rev. John Cook was a capt. in Col. Washington's Legion of Cavalry,
and was with him all through the war.

Deed Bk 6, p. 421 "Henry Cook of the Co. of Brunswick, Ba. to John Cook, for love and
affection”, Nov 22, 1759, 832 acres in 3 tracts. Also in Deed Bk 8, p. 265, John Cook of
the Co. of Craven of the Province of 8.C. , to Henry Cook, Planter of the Colony of
Virginia inn the Parish of Maherrin and Co. of Brunswick for 250 pounds, 3 several tracts
or parcels of land in Maherrin Parish, containing 930 acres"

Henry Cook patented land in 1726 in Virginia, made his will 11-30-1772, rec. in
Brunswick Co., Va., Will bk 4, p. 241, son-in-law, David Peeples, exec. wit; Wm.
Edwards, Wm. Vaughan, Henry Harrison, Wm. Maclin.

children:

Sarah, married George Rives (born ca 1720, son of Col. Wm. and Elizabeth Rives) their
known children: Elizabeth, born ca 1745, married (1) before 1763, James Massey (2)
William Massey.

Mary Lanier

Anne Lowe

Betty, marr. David Peeples

John

Drury
Henry (died leaving wife Elizabeth (Wall, dau. of Mary Wall of Brunswick Co., Va., Va.

Mag XXX, p. 183) Cook, and son Burwell (Va. Mag XXXIII, p. 183)

CAPT JOHN COOK

Born 1736, in Virginia, died 1798, Married 9-24-1759 , (1) to Mary Brown, (born 1736,
died ca 1766) of Alston, S.C. (2) Martha Pearson (born 11-7-1754, died cal796, daughter
of Capt. John and Mary Raiford Pearson) (3) unknown.

In Brunswick Co., Va., marriage Register records the marriage of John Cook and Beity
Brown (Mary Elizabeth Brown)

In 1764, John and Mary Brown Cook with 3 children, Elizabeth, Mary & Butrell, came to
S.C. and located on new lands.

Estate in Hancock Co., Ga. shows his admin.s were John Harbirt, Phillip Cook, and John
Cook. Purchasing from estate were, Grace Cook, Mrs. Sarah Cook. Will of Sarah Cook,
in 1846 names her children Abner A., Wm.A. Cook, Sarah L. Smith and Grandson EL
Foster. (this letter from Probate, Hancock Co., in response to a researcher looking for an
estate of Isaac Newton Cook)

children: (three by wife married in Virginia, many by Martha Pearson)
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1. John, the cldest, married in S.C. to Mary Ellen Hampton, Daughter of Dr. Edward
Hampton, who died in her minority, lcaving her to the care of his brother, Gen. Wade
Hampton, of Rev. fame.
3. Maj. Nathaniel Cook born 1760 in Fairfield, S.C. died 1848, married (1) Susannah E.
Pope (daughter of Solomon & Susannah Dawkins Pope of Edgefield, S.C.), and (2)
Christina Chappell.
4. Elizabeth, married George McCrellis of Newberty, S.C.

5. Mary, married Col. Thomas Hutchinson
6. Burrell, married Mary Pope, (born 1765-1767) daughter of Solomon Pope) died before
1800. widow Mary married Robert Oglovie. (sp?)

7. female, marricd Grendist (Martha's child)

8. female, married Bellamy (Martha's child)

9. female, married John Harbirt (Martha's child)

10. female, married Battle (Martha's child)

11. female, married Daniel (Martha's child) (two others died in infancy)

12. Henry (son of John & Martha Pearson - dicd young)

13. Isaac , married Elizabeth Rives.

14. Phillip, married Annic (or Martha - sources differ) Wootan, had a son named
Philip.("Gen. Phillip Cook quite prominent locally")

"Capt. John Cook, aficr the death of his wife Martha, emigrated to Hancock Co., Ga. and
married there a third wifc. He dicd in Hancock Co., Ga. in 1798 and is buried in Island
Creek Church, ncar Sparta.

Source: Mirs. Fanny Boycc Gaillard, compiled for her in 1870 by Mr. Mary Lawrence
Cook Woodson.

NATHANIEL H. COOK: son of Capt John & Martha Pearson Cook, married (1)
Susannah E. Pope, "daughter of Solomon and Susannah Dawkins Pope of Edgefield, S.C.)
(2) Christian Chappell, daughter of Laban and Margaret Spigner Chappell.

Served in Rev. war. N. Martin's Troop, Polk's Reg., Surater's Brigade, 1782.

Children by Susannah:

Susanna, dicd unmarried

Laurence I1., married Mary (or Rebecca? sources differ) Ashford

Martha, married John M. Robertson,

Mary, marricd George C. Player

John, married Charlotie Moses = son Philip married Jemima Williamson.

BURRELL BROWN COOK, (Family record states: “Burrcll B. Cook, son of Burrell
Cook was born Nov 15, 1794, died 3-29-1872," and "Burrell B. Cook, son of John Cook
and Mary his wife, daughter of Solomon Pope") married Ocl. 1818, Mary Honoria
Kirkland (born 2-24-1800, died 5-20-1883, daughter of William & Lucretia Pearson
Kirkland) Burrell served in Rev. war, Capl. Isaac Ross's Co., Sumter's Brigade. Col.
Charles Myddleton's Reg. Sergeant. paid in 2 slaves.. 1782,

children of Burrell B. & Mary Honoria Cook:

1. William Thomas born 10-24-1819, died 10-12-1820, buried Cook Cemetery, Alston
2. John Wylie, born 10-3-1821, dicd 1894
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Frances Harriett born 7-19-1826, died 8-2-1895
Joseph Kirkland, born 11-3-1828
Nathan Milton born 9-13-1830
Martha Kirkland, born 12-12-1832
. James Alston, born 6-3-1835, died 10-5- 1862 at Aldie, Va. of wounds received at the
2nd great baitle at Ma____, on 29 Aug. 1362.
9. Rebecca Susanah born 8-11-1838
10. Emma Honoria, born 6-7-1842, married J. Murray Kirkland, dicd 8-3-1916

P NA AW

(John Cook said in his sccond application for Rev. pension in 1824 that he had becn living
. in Prince Williams Parish for 20 years, so he could be from Fairfield before 1790 - further
research required)

"Tournal of the Convention of S.C. which ratified the Constitution of the U.S., 5-23-1788"
From Fairficld Co.: John Cook, John Grey, James Craig, Jacob Brown.

COOKS CEMETERY, unused and abandoned, near Alston, Fairfield Co., S.C.
Inscriptions obtained by Mis. J.T. McBryde., located at old Cook's Ferry, Broad River,
near Alston, S.C. in SW Fairfield Co. Approx. 15 graves, all graves marked by well
preserved granite headstones 15 x 20. The inscription on each stone is the name only, of
the person, no dates. Good rccords kept by the Cook family, however.

Fairfield Deeds

Bk K, P. 67: Burrell Cook to William Richardson - 200 acres, original grant was to Miles
Busby - NE side of Broad River, SE on Robert Hawthorn, SW on David Jackson, NW on
James Hawthorn, wit: D. Bradford, Thos. Kirkland, John Hawthorn. on 4-11-1785
Busby sold to Cook. date of this deed: 3-2-1786

1789: Bk C, P. 128, 133: To John Cook from John Harbirt -10 acres Broad River, bdd
by Harbirt. wit: John Cook, Jun., Thomas & Hardy Ilarbirt.
Note: Harbirt or Harbert was a neighbor of David Richardson of Newberry, see.

1790 Census, Fairfield Co: John Cook, 1 male over 16, 4 males under 16, 7 females, 31
slaves.

1793, Dec. 27: John Cook. J.P., altests to signature of John Kennedy, Pcter Miller and
James Hawthorn on Thomas Cameron decd

Bk K, P. 72: 1795 Thos Cammeron (sp), of Elbert Co., Ga. sold to William Richardson,
110 acres, Camden, Fairfield, fork of Broad & Little River, adj. Burrel Cook, James
Hawthorn, Robl Bryan, Joscph Gibson. Part of the original grant to Cammeron, 260
acres, 6 Feb 1766 (45 Ibs sterling Wm. paid) wit: James Hawthorn, Peter Miller, John
Kennedy, John Cook, J.P.

Bk B. P. 134, Burrel Cook Lo Alexander Brent - 150 acres, original grant with another 150
acres, to ‘Thomas Conaway, grant in Bk WW, P. 151, sold Griffin Green's land. wit: Jobn
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Cook, Joab Owen, John Harbirt, Plat p. 132. shows Burrell, Alexander Brant, Robt
Hawthorne, Mile Branch.

Bk B., P. 133 - Harbirt to John Cook - original grant to Barbara Vanderlin on 7 Oct 1762,
found in Bk WW, P. 112 (looks like). Upper side of Brent's Branch, Broad River, bdd by
Jand granted to John Youmans (?), land Harbirt to Cook, John Pearson, J.P.

1803: Thomas Cook and Burrell Brown Cook, orphans, within the age of 21 years, chose
Nathan Cook and George McCrulos? their guardians (doesn't say who [ather was)
following guardianship bond also names Thos. Huatchison? could this be Richardson?
recheck.

Bk S, P. 160: 1809: Eleanor Richardson to David Richardson, 100 acres, part of the
estate of William Richardson, bdd on Tast side by Columbia Road, Wm. Barnes or
Burnes, Joseph Richardson, Wm. Yarborough, Wm. Richardson. part of original grant of
Miles Bisby, conveyed to Lehon Bisby & Rebekah his wife, to Burrel Cook & from him to
William Richardson.

COOK ESTATES IN FAIRF; B & T.J. Cook to N. Cook and G? Cr__?

Burrell Cook - Mary Cook and J. Hutchinson

John Cook - P. Cook, will bk 2-58, est. 10-68, 11-16-1802.

Esther Cook, bk 1, 48.

Joseph K. Cook - W.J. Alston 1830, 44-691 1/2

Nathan Cook, 1854, 102-493.
Mary Pearson Will: Grandson is Nathaniel Cook, her stock of sheep running at Nathaniel

Cooks and cow and calf marked with John Cook's mark to Nathanicl Cook. her son is John
Pearson, grandson, Isaac Cook (who is under age), grandson Wm. Francis Pearson, dau.in
law, Mary Pcarson. Grand. Dau: Mary Reddich (?) son, Phillip Pcarson.

1800 Census, Fairfield:

Nathan Cook:1 male under 10, 1 male 16-26, 1 male 26-45, 1 female 10-16, 1 female 16-
26, 5 slaves, next to:

Burrell Cook: 3 males under 10, 1 male 10-16, 1 male 16-26, 1 male 26-45, 1 female 10-
16, 1 female 26-45, 9 slaves next to Geo. Seagler, Hutcheson, Jacob Dansby.

on another page: John Cook, 2 males 10-16, 2 males 26-45, 1 male 45 up, 1 female 45
up, next to Edward Lowry, Win. Elkins, same p. as John Griggs.

BARNWELL COOKS:

James Cook married Pershney Walker, hdle 1, Pk 5. 1799, George Walker Will, Feb 21,
1799, also daughter: Mary Cook, wife of Abraham Cook.

Judith Cook - made suit 9-2-1801, wite of Tarleton Brown. admin of Wilson Cook.

NEWBERRY COOKS:

The Cooks in Newberry were probably Quaker. Among the {amilics along Bush River
who went "West", were Cooks. Quaker ministers from the North and England and Ireland
- lwo from Bush River were sisiers Charily Wrighi Cook and Susannah Wright
Hollingsworth. Charity was the mother of a large family, etc. moved to Ohio. See upright
file.



“eMalS H Sopey)
01 JX5U 'SNSUSO (EQ] "SLWOY ] pue UOWIS It Ul $9J0U 995 “0)) Uosyoe[ Ul §J00D) eI

wpuef paksang
§j00D WYOf, TeYSIIA Wof ‘SIAB(T UOSSE]N Aq PPq “[9a1) sSYouA] Jo sIsjem Yaa1)
Asymy, Jo pesy ‘peoy] IS[ILY, UO SWEHRA\ Wyof JOF Jefd (1081 ‘LOTILSIA NHANVD

G[ 9%ed



